&th
1925

Rev James ¥ Zachary
Good VYater Ranch
Winifred Mont

Dear Sirs

Your letter of April 235rd to Mr Cameron has been
referred to the writers

We are very much interested in the letters you
attacred from Mrs Bates but fear that she would not appre=-
ciate having us send them on to her, as we have fully ex-
ploded ¥r Bates claims that the body now in possession of
Mrs Bates is that of John Wilkes Booth.

If you will advise the writer the copies you have
missed in the series of seven articles, we shall be very
glad to forward them to you. Complying with your request,
we are herewith returning lrs Bates' latters dated March 9th
and ¥arch 30th, 1925,

Very truly yours
PUBLISHING CO
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